
 

 
BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 1, 2022, 7:00 P.M. 
BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP HALL  

10990 CLINTON RD, MANCHESTER, MI 48158 

AGENDA 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER / ESTABLISH QUORUM / PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE  
 

II. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 
 

III. APPROVAL OF BOARD MEETING MINUTES – NOVEMBER 3, 2022 
 

IV. REVIEW AND APPROVE AGENDA 
 

V. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. Sanitary Connection Fee Rate Study – Kristopher Enlow, Beckett & Raeder 
B. ARPA Funds Discussion – Bridges and Culverts of Concern 

 
VI. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Approval of Budget Amendments 
B. Approval of Claims Listing for November 1, 2022 through November 30, 2022 
C. Board of Trustees 2023 Regular Meeting Dates Resolution 
D. Board Appointments 
E. Snow Removal Quote – Neff Trucking  
F. WWTP SCADA Upgrades 

 
VII. REPORTS & CORRESPONDANCE 

A. Public Safety Report  
B. Zoning Administrator’s Report – Written report from Rodney Nanney 
C. Supervisor’s Report  
D. Assessor’s Report  
E. Clerk’s Report 
F. Treasurer’s Report 
G. Trustees’ Report   
H. Planning Commission Report  
I. Farmland Preservation Board Report – No meeting in November 

 
VIII. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

 
IX. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 
 



Bridgewater Township Board of Trustees Minutes 

Meeting Date: 3-Nov-22  Page 1 of 2 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

3-Nov-22 meeting called to order by Supervisor Fromhart at 7:04 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance 

at Bridgewater Township Hall, 10990 Clinton Road, Manchester, MI. 

Present: Trustee Ahrens, Trustee Faust; Trustee Fromhart; Trustee McQueer.  

Absent: Trustee Oliver 

Citizen attendance: 0 

 

II. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

•  None 

 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

• Motion to approve the meeting minutes of 6-Oct-22 as presented – Mr. Faust; support – Ms. Fromhart;  

vote – unanimous 

 

IV. REVIEW AND APPROVE AGENDA 

 

• Motion to approve the agenda as presented – Ms. McQueer; support – Ms. Ahrens; vote – unanimous 

 

V. NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. WATS FY 2023 Membership Dues 

• Motion to approve $200.00 for WATS FY 2023 Membership Dues – Ms. McQueer;  

support – Ms. Ahrens; vote – unanimous 

 

A. Approval of Claims Listing 

• Motion to approve disbursements of $20,064.74 for general operations and $14,075.77 for sewer 

operations; total expenditure of $34,140.51 for the month of October – Ms. Fromhart;  

support – Ms. Faust; vote – unanimous 

 

B.  Sanitary Connection Fee Rate Study – Kristopher Enlow, Beckett & Raeder 

• Board had discussion regarding the draft Rate Study. 

 

C. ARPA Funds Discussion – Bridges and Culverts  

• Board had a discussion regarding the culverts and bridges report we received from Washtenaw County 

Road Commission. 

 

VI. REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE 

A. Public Safety Report 

• No report was received. 

 

B. Supervisor’s Report 

• See board packet 

• Attended Raisin River meeting. 

• Motion to approve new water pump for the sewer plant in the amount of $1,64.00. – Ms. Fromhart;  

support – Ms. Faust; vote – unanimous 

 

 



Bridgewater Township Board of Trustees Minutes 

Meeting Date: 3-Nov-22  Page 2 of 2 

C. Assessor’s Report 

• A report was received from Ms. Rider 

• Motion to table stipulation request from the Hansen Farm Land Trust. – Ms. McQueer;  

support – Ms. Fromhart; vote – unanimous 

 

D. Clerk’s Report 

• Clean up day was great; report will follow next month. 

• We have sent 346 Absent ballots and received 220 back. Accuracy test went well. 

 

E. Treasurer’s Report  

• Property taxes will be sent December 1st. 

• Amy thanked Dan McQueer for tree removal. 

 

F. Trustees’ Report 

• Trustee Faust 

o Needs inspection letter for WWCA for sewer connections. 

 

• Trustee Oliver 

o Absent 

G. Zoning Administrator’s Report 

• A written report from Mr. Nanney is included in the board packet 

 

H. Broadband Task Force Report 

• No report 

•  

I. Planning Commission 

• The minutes are in the board packet 

 

J. Farmland Preservation Board Report 

•  The minutes are available. 

 

VII. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

• None 

 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

• Ms. Fromhart adjourned the meeting at 9:22 p.m. 

 



Bridgewater Township Board of Trustees Minutes 

Meeting Date: 6-Oct-22  Page 1 of 2 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

6-Oct-22 meeting called to order by Supervisor Fromhart at 7:05 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance at 

Bridgewater Township Hall, 10990 Clinton Road, Manchester, MI. 

Present: Trustee Fromhart; Trustee Ahrens; Trustee Oliver; Ms. McQueer, Trustee Faust 

Absent: None 

Citizen attendance: 1 

 

II. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

• No citizen participation. 

 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

• Motion to approve the meeting minutes of 1-Sep-22 as presented – Ms. Ahrens; support – Mr. Oliver;  

vote – unanimous 

 

IV. REVIEW AND APPROVE AGENDA 

• Motion to approve the agenda as presented– Ms. McQueer; support – Mr. Oliver; vote – unanimous 

 

V. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Approval of Claims Listing 

• Motion to approve disbursements of $12,179.35 for general operations and $50,829.89 for sewer 

operations; total expenditure of $63,009.24 for the month of September – Mr. Oliver;  

support – Ms. Ahrens; vote – unanimous 

 

B. Memorandum of Understanding for Waste Reduction Sponsorship  

• Motion to approve proposed Memorandum of Understanding for Waste Reduction Sponsorship as 

amended to correct signature and add lawyer review. – Ms. Fromhart; support – Ms. McQueer; vote 

– unanimous 

C. Township Newsletter 

• Agreed to produce a township newsletter to be mailed with the winter tax bills. 

 

 

VI. REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE 

A. Public Safety Report 

• A written report from the sheriff is included in the board packet. 

 

B. Supervisor’s Report 

• See board packet. 

 

C. Assessor’s Report 

• No report. 

 

D. Clerk’s Report 

• Absent ballots were mailed to all requested applications on October 3, 2022. Will continue mailing 

ballots as requested. 

• Election Commission meeting set for October 12, 2022, at 6:30. 

• Reminder for our October 22, 2022, cleanup day. 



Bridgewater Township Board of Trustees Minutes 

Meeting Date: 6-Oct-22  Page 2 of 2 

• Motion for a one-time fee reduction to $500.00 or total cost for review, for Rural Reach to submit an 

application for a minor site plan special land use permit. Ms. McQueer; support – Ms. Fromhart; vote – 

unanimous 

 

E. Treasurer’s Report  

• Reported a 5% delinquent tax roll for summer taxes. 

 

F. Trustees’ Report 

• Trustee Faust 

o Asked about down tree cleanup at cemetery. 

 

• Trustee Oliver 

o No Report. 

 

G. Zoning Administrator’s Report 

• See report in packet. 

 

H. Broadband Task Force Report 

• See report from Washtenaw County Broadband Task Force in board packet. 

 

I. Planning Commission 

• The minutes are in the board packet 

 

J. Farmland Preservation Board Report 

• There was no meeting in September, Next meeting October 17, 2022, at 6:30. 

 

VII. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

Bob Guysky introduced himself as a candidate for District 3 County Commissioner. 

 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

• Ms. Fromhart adjourned the meeting at 8:50 p.m. 

 



 

 

 

initiative 

 

Beckett & Raeder, Inc. 
535 West William 
Suite 101 
Ann Arbor, MI  48103 
 
734.663.2622 ph 
734.663.6759 fx 
 
www.bria2.com 

Traverse City Office 
148 East Front Street 
Suite 207 
Traverse City, MI  49684 
 
231.933.8400 ph 
231.944.1709 fx 
 

 

Petoskey Office 
113 Howard Street 
Petoskey, MI  49770 
 
 
231.347.2523 ph 
231.347.2524 fx 

Grand Rapids Office 
5211 Cascade Road SE 
Suite 300 
Grand Rapids, MI 49546 
 
616.585.1295 ph 

  

 

 

November 28, 2022 
 
Laurie Fromhart 
Bridgewater Township 
10900 Clinton Road 
Manchester, MI 48158  
 
Regarding: Bridgewater Twp Connection Fee Study 
 
 
Ms. Fromhart, 
  
Beckett & Raeder, Inc. is pleased to deliver this study to assist in determining sanitary sewer 
connection fees.  
 
Connection fees are an initial fee to new users of the wastewater system, also known as a 
system development charge. Current users of the system have already paid their connection 
fee and portions of their sewer bill. New users are required to cover this cost as the overall 
system was sized for their use. Note that this cost does not include payment for a physical 
connection to the system. 
 
It is our understanding, from information provided by the Township, that the wastewater 
treatment plant and its conveyance system were constructed in 2004 and 2005 becoming 
operational in 2006. The estimated cost of the system was $2,100,000 which was paid 
using a grant of $700,000 with the remainder through a special assessment over 73 
parcels, one of which was assessed for two REUs (residential equivalent units) for a total of 
74 REUs. 
 
The tables on the following page illustrate the wastewater treatment system with its initial 
cost and cost for replacement form fiscal years 2022 to 2027. The cost data is estimated 
using inflation numbers from 2006 (the year the system was installed) to present day. It is 
noted that portions of the initial construction were grant funded with the remaining 
construction funded through a special assessment district. It is our understanding that the 
special assessment district has been paid off in full, thus there are no debt bonds remaining 
to be paid on the system. The entire value of the system should be included. 
 



                                                           

 

initiative 

  
 
 
A March 13, 2006 letter from OHM noted that the wastewater treatment plant was 
designed to treat the 110 REUs based on a flow rate of 318 gallons per day. This amount is 
greater than the minimum Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy 
(EGLE) criteria of 240 gallons per day. Using the minimum flow rate, the resulting number 
of REUs is 146. This REU amount appears to be consistent with Bridgewater Township’s 
Wastewater Treatment System Capacity Allocation Policy dated January 19, 2005. The 146 
REUs was used as the basis for our calculations in the follow table:  
 

 
 
Per the Township, 92 REUs are currently in use, which is less than 146 REUs per the 
Township’s Wastewater Treatment System Capacity Allocation Policy. These 92 REUs 
produce annual average flows at the treatment plant (from 2018 to present) of 120 to 154 
gallons per day. Using the highest annual average flow rate of 154 gallons per day with a 
25% safety factor, 182 REUs could be considered available and would still meet the design 
treatment capacity. The table below uses 182 REUs based on actual flow data with the 
factor of safety: 
 

 
 
 

Asset Value: Inventory and Replacement Value of Sanitary Sewer System

Item Install Inflation from Life Cycle Original

Description Date 2006 (years) Cost

Sewer and WWTP 2006 44.98% 50 $2,100,000

Grant Funding 2006 44.98% 50 $700,000

TOTAL Bonded Amount $1,400,000

Fiscal Year 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

Sewer and WWTP $3,044,664 $3,166,451 $3,293,109 $3,424,833 $3,561,826 $3,704,299

Grant Funding $1,014,888 $1,055,484 $1,097,703 $1,141,611 $1,187,275 $1,234,766

$4,059,552 $4,221,934 $4,390,811 $4,566,444 $4,749,102 $4,939,066

Replacement Value (Assumed 4% from 2022 to 2027)

Wastewater Connection Fee per REU

Fiscal Year 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

Total Asset Value $4,059,552 $4,221,934 $4,390,811 $4,566,444 $4,749,102 $4,939,066

Existing REUs 146 146 146 146 146 146

Max Cost per REU $27,805 $28,917 $30,074 $31,277 $32,528 $33,829

Wastewater Connection Fee per REU

Fiscal Year 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

Total Asset Value $4,059,552 $4,221,934 $4,390,811 $4,566,444 $4,749,102 $4,939,066

Existing REUs 182 182 182 182 182 182

Max Cost per REU $22,305 $23,197 $24,125 $25,090 $26,094 $27,138



                                                           

 

initiative 

 

Based on the information in the previous tables, noting that the REU capacity was modified 
from the original design of 74 (318 gallons per day) to 146 (EGLE minimum of 240 gallons 
per day), the maximum reasonable connection fee could be $28,917 in 2023.  It is 
recommended that the Township keep the REU installation fee below this amount. 
 
The actual sewer flows based on the number of current users results with a 25% factor of 
safety can yield 182 REUs. Based on 182 REUs, a reasonable connection fee could be 
$22,305 which is slightly higher than the current connection fee is $22,014.95 which has 
remained the same since 2010. It is assumed that this 2010 value would be the minimum 
REU cost for consideration.  
 
Another factor to consider is a reserve fund balance. An adequate reserve fund balance 
shall be maintained to provide reserve funds for operations and capital expenditures. 
Operation costs can fluctuate based on varying usage. For instance, several users or one 
large user may leave the Township and their use and payments cease to exist but overall 
operational costs for the treatment plant continue. Capital expenditures include the 
replacement of equipment that fail before their useful life.  A fund balance can offset these 
expenses. Based on the latest fiscal year, there is a fund balance of $1,533,736. This 
appears to be acceptable. 
 
A third factor to consider is the Township’s capital improvement plan for the sewer district. 
It is our understanding that this in development for the Township. However, it is noted that 
there are no anticipated expansions of the sanitary sewer district and subsequently, no 
planned expansions of the wastewater treatment plant. At this point, this plan does not 
appear to impact our analysis. If this changes in the future, this would impact the 
calculations. 
 
Overall, a range of connection fees can be ascertained based on our analysis.  The minimum 
connection fee that could be considered would be the current fee, which has been in place 
since 2010: $22,014.95.  
 
A maximum fee based on our calculations using 146 REUs would result in $28,917 for 
2023, $30,074 for 2024, $31,277 for 2025, $32,528 for 2026, and $33,829 for 2027.  
 
Using the highest annual average flow rates with a 25% factor of safety with the number 
of connections, 182 REUs could be considered. This may be the most realistic 
representation of the system. Therefore, we would recommend using this data as a method 
of setting the connection fees. These are listed on the following page noting an annual 
increase of 4%.  
 
 



                                                           

 

initiative 

 

Fiscal Year 
Installation 
Fee per REU 

Grinder 
Pump Fee 

Inspection 
Fee 

Easement 
Fee 

 

2023  $ 22,895.55  
Purchase 

price of the 
grinder 
pump, 

including 
shipping, plus 

a 10% 
administrative 

fee for 
handling 

Fee amount 
to be 

determined 
on a case-

by-case basis 
and 

approved by 
the 

Township 
Board 

Fee amount 
to be 

determined 
on a case-

by-case basis 
and 

approved by 
the 

Township 
Board 

 

2024  $ 23,811.37   

2025  $ 24,763.82   

2026  $ 25,754.38   

2027  $ 26,784.55   

 
 
 
Disclaimer 
The estimates, projections, assumptions, and conclusions generated by these calculations 
reflect our knowledge and information at the time of this report which include expectations 
as to future events. The Township’s connection fee may be subject to legal challenges in 
the future, and we cannot guarantee that the amounts and/or methodologies included in 
this study will not be overturned as a results of a future legal challenge. 
 
If there are any questions, please feel free to contact me at (734) 216-2975. 
 
Thank you, 

Kristofer Enlow, P.E. 
Partner 



BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH SEWER CONNECTION FEE SCHEDULE 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 2022-08 

 
WHEREAS, the Township Board is authorized to adopt a schedule of fees for connection to the 
Hamlet of Bridgewater wastewater treatment plant and sewer collection system, 
 
WHEREAS, the Sewer Use & Rate Ordinance states: “The owner of all premises is required to 
connect to the system shall pay a connection fee”,   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the Bridgewater Township Board of 
Trustees adopt the following fee schedule for sewer connection fees provided by the Township 
or its agent. 
   YEAR    FEE PER REU 
 

1. 2023    $22,895.55 
2. 2024    $23,811.37 
3. 2025    $24,763.82 
4. 2026    $25,754.38 
5. 2027    $26,784.55 

 
Grinder pump fee: Purchase price of the grinder pump, including shipping, plus 10% 

administrative fee for handling. 
 
Inspection fee:  Fee amount to be determined on a case-by-case basis, and approved by the 

Township Board. 
 
Easement:  Fee amount to be determined on a case-by-case basis, and approved by the 

Township Board. 
 

A motion was made by Trustee___________ , seconded by Trustee___________  to adopt the  
fee schedule for sewer connections. 
 
Upon roll-call vote the following members voted:  
 
AYES:       ABSTAIN: 
NAYS:      ABSENT: 
 
The supervisor declared Resolution Number 2022-08 to Establish Sewer Connection Fee 
Schedule duly adopted. 
 
Certification: 
 
I, Michelle McQueer, the undersigned Clerk of the Township of Bridgewater, hereby certify that 
the foregoing resolution is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting 
of the Board of Trustees of the Township of Bridgewater, held on December 1, 2022, the original 
of which is on file in my office, and that notice of such meeting was given, and the meeting was 
conducted, pursuant to and in compliance with Act No. 267, Michigan Public acts of 1976, as 
amended. 
 
________________________ 
Michelle McQueer 
Bridgewater Township Clerk 
 



11/27/22, 3:47 PM Yahoo Mail - RE: Culverts

about:blank 1/4

RE: Culverts

From: Siddall, Sheryl (siddalls@wcroads.org)

To: bridgewatertwpsupervisor@yahoo.com

Cc: lapea@wcroads.org; harrisk@wcroads.org; powersj@wcroads.org; freemanr@wcroads.org;
macdonellm@wcroads.org; berkholza@wcroads.org; huij@wcroads.org; bridgewatertwptreasurer@yahoo.com;
faustsandandgravel@gmail.com; gm.lawncare@yahoo.com; bridgewatertwpclerk@yahoo.com

Date: Monday, November 21, 2022 at 07:17 AM EST

Good morning, Laurie,
 
You are right that we have been successful with off-system bridge funding in the past and will continue to
pursue it in the future. This year MDOT limited us to only 4 bridge applications for the entire county road
system so we will need to determine where the Sheridan Rd bridge falls within the current list of bridges
that we hope to have funded. But it is eligible for federal funding and, if we receive it, that would
dramatically reduce any funding contribution required from the township.
 
In the meantime, there are a few tasks that could be performed to keep the Sheridan Rd bridge from
deteriorating as quickly as it is. Or the township could focus on the culverts identified in poor condition
while we wait to see whether Sheridan Rd bridge is a likely candidate for federal funding.
 
We are happy to explore any of these options if the township is interested in moving forward with a project.
 
As always, please feel free to give me a call if you would like to discuss these topics further.
 
Thanks,
 
Sheryl
 

Sheryl Soderholm Siddall, P.E.
Managing Director
 
Washtenaw County Road Commission
555 N. Zeeb Road, Ann Arbor, Michigan
 
Direct: (734) 327-6687 | Main: (734) 761-1500
wcroads.org | Follow us on Facebook

 
 

From: Laurie Fromhart <bridgewatertwpsupervisor@yahoo.com> 
 Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 5:37 PM

 To: Siddall, Sheryl <siddalls@wcroads.org>
 Cc: Lape, Adam <lapea@wcroads.org>; Harris, Ken <harrisk@wcroads.org>; Powers, Jared

<powersj@wcroads.org>; Freeman, Roark <freemanr@wcroads.org>; MacDonell, Matt
<macdonellm@wcroads.org>; Berkholz, Aaron <berkholza@wcroads.org>; Hui, James <huij@wcroads.org>; Amy
Ahrens <bridgewatertwptreasurer@yahoo.com>; Dave Faust <faustsandandgravel@gmail.com>; Geoffrey Oliver
<gm.lawncare@yahoo.com>; Michelle McQueer <bridgewatertwpclerk@yahoo.com>

 Subject: RE: Culverts

 

Sheryl,

http://www.wcroads.org/
https://www.facebook.com/washtenawroads/


11/27/22, 3:47 PM Yahoo Mail - RE: Culverts

about:blank 2/4

 

The road commission received federal funding for both the Allen Road and Wilbur Road bridges. I don't know if there
were any special circumstances with these bridges but both are on low volume local roads. I believe the Township
only had to pay a very small percentage of the total costs. We would at least like to see the the road commission try
and apply for federal funding for the Sheridan road bridge.

 

Thanks,

Laurie Fromhart 
Bridgewater Township Supervisor 
734-223-2766

 

On Tue, Nov 15, 2022 at 4:01 PM, Siddall, Sheryl

<siddalls@wcroads.org> wrote:

Laurie,
 
Attached please find a list of the culverts which have been rated in Bridgewater Township.
 
Yes, in theory, the Sheridan Rd bridge is eligible for federal bridge funding which allows for “off
system” projects (meaning it is not on the federal-aid system which is typical requirement). However,
it is difficult to obtain this funding for low volume, local roads since the needs are great and the
funding inadequate. We are only allowed a small number of bridge funding applications each year so
I can ask but it is unlikely that Sheridan Rd will receive federal funding.
 
Please feel free to give me a call if you would like to discuss any of this further.
 
Have a great evening,
 
Sheryl
 

Sheryl Soderholm Siddall, P.E.
Managing Director
 
Washtenaw County Road Commission
555 N. Zeeb Road, Ann Arbor, Michigan
 
Direct: (734) 327-6687 | Main: (734) 761-1500
wcroads.org | Follow us on Facebook

 
 
From: Laurie Fromhart <bridgewatertwpsupervisor@yahoo.com> 

 Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 12:57 PM
 To: Siddall, Sheryl <siddalls@wcroads.org>

 Subject: RE: Culverts
 
Hi Sheryl,
 

mailto:siddalls@wcroads.org
http://www.wcroads.org/
https://www.facebook.com/washtenawroads/
mailto:bridgewatertwpsupervisor@yahoo.com
mailto:siddalls@wcroads.org


11/27/22, 3:47 PM Yahoo Mail - RE: Culverts

about:blank 3/4

Thank you for this informa�on. Would you be able to export a list of just the culverts that are rated.  Also is
the Sheridan Road bridge eligible for federal funding?
 
Thanks,

Laurie Fromhart 
Bridgewater Township Supervisor 
734-223-2766
 

On Fri, Oct 14, 2022 at 3:25 PM, Siddall, Sheryl
<siddalls@wcroads.org> wrote:

Hi Laurie,
 
Attached please find a map and lists of all the culverts and bridges in Bridgewater Township.
This list includes all structures from small culverts to bridges and regardless of whether they
are on primary or local roads.
 
For your purposes, our policy only requires a funding partner on replacement of local road
culverts and bridges that need permits from the Michigan Department of Environment, Great
Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) and/or the Washtenaw County Water Resources Commissioner’s
Office. These are usually structures that are 36 inches in diameter or greater.
 
As you can see, we have only inspected bridges and culverts that are 5 ft or greater in
diameter. This is because it is more difficult to inspect smaller culverts and the actual number
of culverts grows exponentially as the size decreases. For smaller structures, many of them do
not require a permit (and therefore no funding from others) and are lower in cost to replace.
There are exceptions, of course, such as Arkona Rd earlier this year.
 
I hope you find this additional information helpful. Please feel free to give me a call to discuss if
you have any questions.
 
Have a great weekend,
 
Sheryl
 

Sheryl Soderholm Siddall, P.E.
Managing Director
 
Washtenaw County Road Commission
555 N. Zeeb Road, Ann Arbor, Michigan
 
Direct: (734) 327-6687 | Main: (734) 761-1500
wcroads.org | Follow us on Facebook

 
 
From: Laurie Fromhart <bridgewatertwpsupervisor@yahoo.com> 

 Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 12:03 PM
 To: Siddall, Sheryl <siddalls@wcroads.org>
 Subject: Culverts

 
Sheryl,
 
Before we move forward with the culverts the board would like a complete list of all the culverts in our
township with their respec�ve ra�ngs within the last 5 years.

mailto:siddalls@wcroads.org
http://www.wcroads.org/
https://www.facebook.com/washtenawroads/
mailto:bridgewatertwpsupervisor@yahoo.com
mailto:siddalls@wcroads.org


Bridgewater Twp Culverts - Rated

ROAD NAME CULVERT ID SPAN(IN) LENGTH(FT) TYPE RATING POSTING LEGAL SYSTEM
Austin Rd C1703002 108 56 Pre-Cast Concrete Pipe 10 County Primary
Bartlett Rd C1729003 180 42 Corrugated Steel Pipe 6 County Local
Bemis Rd C1433002 60 50 Corrugated Steel Pipe 3 Load Rating 29T/44T/52T County Local
Bemis Rd C1432006 78 50 Corrugated Steel Pipe 4 County Local
Bemis Rd C1434005 117 45 Corrugated Steel Pipe 10 County Local
Burmeister Rd C1715001 72 40 Corrugated Steel Pipe 6 County Local
Burmeister Rd C1712003 87 60 Corrugated Steel Pipe Polymer Coated 10 County Primary
Clinton Rd C1720001 18 50 Corrugated Steel Pipe 10 County Primary
Clinton Rd C1732001 82 53 Pre-Cast Concrete Pipe 5 County Primary
Hogan Rd C1717002 60 25 Corrugated Steel Pipe 10 County Local
Lima Center Rd C1721001 60 40 Corrugated Steel Pipe 6 County Local
McCollum Rd C1723001 84 60 Corrugated Steel Pipe 5 County Primary
Schwab Rd C1706003 60 40 Corrugated Steel Pipe 5 County Local
Sheridan Rd C1636001 72 35 Pre-Cast Concrete Pipe 4 Load Rating 36T/55T/65T County Local
W Austin Rd C1707003 78 87 Corrugated Steel Pipe 7 County Primary
W Austin Rd C1708003 180 48 Pre-Cast Concrete Pipe 7 County Primary

November 15, 2022



���

���������	�
��	�����	�������������������������������������� !�"� !"�� ����� �#���$#%�"��&#' ���(�)���"�$&������ !&"�$*����������$&�*  �� ��+�$�$&%�� &#$�$ &,�-##$�$ &���� �#���"��$��$ &".�(*�� �� �#��� "(��.�/�0����*(��$&�*������"�������$#%�� ���(�)���1"�� &#$�$ &�#����$ ����",��2�3��4�5� ���	� 265�� ���	�������������789������	:�8;�<���	=�>55��?�@5���7����=� >55��?�����4�7����=� A��������265�� �����B������C&������ �#��� +�D�$#%�!������&#�E���# /� D�/$"�F#� G(�)���� H� I� IJ� G ��(%���#�K�����L$*�� M �#�F��$&%�NO'��'IN�C&������ �#��� +�D�$#%�!������&#�E���# /� D�/$"�F#� G(�)���� �� P� IJ� G ��(%���#�K�����L$*�� �C&������ �#��� +�D�$#%�!������&#�Q�&���"���� K���$#�&�F#� G(�)���� �� R� HI� L��SG�"��G &������L$*�� M �#�F��$&%�HR�'II�'RI��C&������ �#��� +�D�$#%�!������&#�Q�&���"���� K���$#�&�F#� D�$#%�� N� NR� T  #'�$/���� ��U��������2�3��4�5����	�������V�������W;8X�<�W;W8�������������� !�$&��(#�"������ &��$�(�$ &"�/�#���0������ !&"�$*�� �TGFG�$&��(#$&%�� ����� �#�$&)�"�/�&�".�& &S/ � �$Y�#�$/*� )�/�&�".�� &#�*�0/�&�".�*�$/��0�� �#�$&)�"�/�&�"��0���� !&"�$*.����,��2�3��4�5� W;8X�7Z=� W;8[�7Z=� W;W;�7Z=� W;W8�7Z=� \�9]����>������>������7Z=�D�$#%�!����� N̂.I�H� R�.RJR� R̂._Ĥ� IO.�̂P� H_.H�O���������̀����a������b��������c���a��� b�����������d5��������� e���f�������a���@�������F ��g�E���/�&�+���/�&�h!�� �#", �%��C++$��i�jPH�k�PR̂ŜIJJ.���l�,�RJ�� m$/�n��/ &����/ &oh!�� �#", �%�C++$��i�jPH�k�HNPSRRIH�� Q�$&�*� &�i�jPH�k�PR̂ŜIJJ�!���h!�� �#", �%�K(�/$����� �#���p(�"��)$��!�� �#", �%� ��# !&� �#�����TGFG�E$l�q��-**�





Apr '22 - Mar 23 Budget $ Over Budget

Income
Clean-up Day Grant 0 2,500 -2,500
Clean Up Donation 31 150 -119
4402 · Property tax - operation 7,890 90,500 -82,610
4405 · Property tax - fire millage 1,151 50,800 -49,649
4447 · Tax administration fee 13,193 35,500 -22,307
4448 · Tax collection fees 150 3,600 -3,450
4460 · Township permits 325 500 -175
4465 · Land division fees 625 600 25
4574 · Revenue sharing 118,168 154,959 -36,791
4665 · Interest Income 88 300 -212
4672 · Other Income 15 100 -85
4675 · Metro Auth.-restricted to roads 3,725 3,800 -75
4700 · Election Reimbursement 0 800 -800

Total Income 145,361 344,109 -198,748

Gross Profit 145,361 344,109 -198,748

Expense
5101000 · Township Board

5101703 · Trustee salary 3,329 4,994 -1,665
5101727 · Township supplies & expenses 134 500 -366
5101770 · Conferences & Training 125 500 -375

Total 5101000 · Township Board 3,588 5,994 -2,406

5171000 · Supervisor
5171703 · Supervisor Salary 12,449 18,674 -6,225
5171727 · Supervisor Expense 118 1,000 -882
5209000 · Assessor

5209705 · Board of Review expenses 139 1,300 -1,161
5209805 · Assessor Wages 15,233 22,800 -7,567
5209810 · Assessor Expense 1,214 2,500 -1,286

Total 5209000 · Assessor 16,586 26,600 -10,014

Total 5171000 · Supervisor 29,153 46,274 -17,121

5173000 · Other General Government
5173715 · Social Security 3,704 5,000 -1,296
5173801 · Attorney & Consulting Expenses 1,020 1,500 -480
5173802 · Audit fees 0 6,000 -6,000
5173811 · Membership fees & dues 2,164 2,300 -136
5173895 · Website Administrator 500 500 0
5173912 · Insurance & Bonds -828 7,000 -7,828

Total 5173000 · Other General Government 6,560 22,300 -15,740

5215700 · Clerk
5173900 · Printing & publishing 265 500 -235
5174810 · Deputy Clerk 1,578 1,600 -22
5191727 · Election expense 4,715 5,000 -285
5215703 · Clerk salary 12,933 19,400 -6,467
5215727 · Clerk supplies & expense 2,441 3,200 -759

Total 5215700 · Clerk 21,933 29,700 -7,767

5253700 · Treasurer
5253701 · Tax Collection Expense 1,409 2,500 -1,091
5253703 · Treasurer salary 14,050 21,075 -7,025
5253704 · Deputy Treasurer Wages 180 1,600 -1,420
5253727 · Treasurer supplies & expenses 1,327 2,000 -673

Total 5253700 · Treasurer 16,966 27,175 -10,209

Bridgewater Township
Nov 27, 2022 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis April 2022 through March 2023

Page 1



Apr '22 - Mar 23 Budget $ Over Budget

5265000 · Building & Grounds
5265728 · Maintenance & Utilities 4,733 7,500 -2,767
5265925 · Cemetery care 2,102 2,700 -598
5265980 · Building improvement & equipmen 494 5,000 -4,506

Total 5265000 · Building & Grounds 7,330 15,200 -7,870

5301800 · Public Safety
5339727 · Fire protection billing expense 38,101 75,000 -36,899

Total 5301800 · Public Safety 38,101 75,000 -36,899

5400700 · Planning & zoning
5400701 · Planning

5400727 · Planning comm. wage & expense 1,725 5,500 -3,775
5400803 · Planning consultant - on-going 3,594 7,000 -3,406
5400806 · Farmland PB Consultant 60
5411810 · Conferences & Training 0 1,000 -1,000

Total 5400701 · Planning 5,379 13,500 -8,121

5410726 · Zoning
5410704 · Land Division Processing Fees 1,500 1,500 0
5410727 · Zoning ad.wage & expense 4,960 7,500 -2,540
5411727 · Zon Bd of Appeals Expense 0 500 -500

Total 5410726 · Zoning 6,460 9,500 -3,040

Total 5400700 · Planning & zoning 11,839 23,000 -11,161

5440000 · Public works
5440846 · Road Improvements 10,189 47,000 -36,811
5440847 · Drains at large 39,781 40,000 -219
5440849 · Clean-up Day 504 3,000 -2,496
5440852 · Street lighting 6,376 8,966 -2,590

Total 5440000 · Public works 56,849 98,966 -42,117

5500000 · Contingencies 0 500 -500
66900 · Reconciliation Discrepancies -0

Total Expense 192,319 344,109 -151,790

Net Income -46,958 0 -46,958

Bridgewater Township
Nov 27, 2022 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis April 2022 through March 2023

Page 2





 
BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT 

REGULAR BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING DATES 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 2022-10 

 
At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Bridgewater Township, Michigan on December 
1, 2022 at 7:00 p.m., the following members were present: 
 
Present:  Ahrens, Faust, Fromhart, McQueer, Oliver,   
 
The following Resolution Number 2022-10 offered by Trustee _________________, seconded 
by Trustee ___________, to adopt the 2023 Regular Schedule of Bridgewater Township Board 
of Trustees Meeting Dates being the first Thursday of each month except for holiday conflicts as 
follows: 
 

JANUARY 5, 2023 
      FEBRUARY 2, 2023 

MARCH 2, 2023 
APRIL 6, 2023 
MAY 4, 2023 
JUNE 1, 2023 

NO MEETING IN JULY 
AUGUST 3, 2023 

SEPTEMBER 7, 2023 
OCTOBER 5, 2023 

NOVEMBER 2, 2023 
DECEMBER 7, 2023 

 
Upon roll call vote, the following members voted: 
 
AYE:           ABSENT:     
NAY:         ABSTAIN:    
 
Supervisor declared Resolution Number 2022 -10 duly adopted for the support of the 2023 
Regular Schedule of Bridgewater Township Board of Trustees Meeting Dates. 
 
Certification: 
 
I, Michelle McQueer, the undersigned Clerk of the Township of Bridgewater, hereby certify that 
the foregoing resolution is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting 
of the Board of Trustees of the Township of Bridgewater, held on December 1, 2022 the original 
of which is on file in my office, and that notice of such meeting was given, and the meeting was 
conducted, pursuant to and in compliance with Act No. 267, Michigan Public acts of 1976, as 
amended. 
 
_______________________________ 
Michelle McQueer 
Bridgewater Township Clerk 



MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: LAURIE FROMHART, TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR 

RE:  BOARD APPOINTMENTS 

DATE:  DECEMBER 1, 2022 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Supervisor nominates the appointment of Bonnie Greenwald to the Planning Commission to fill 
the remainder of Gretchen Barr’s term ending December 31, 2024. 

Supervisor nominates the reappointment of George Barbu and Dave Horney to the Planning 
Commission for a 3-year term ending December 31, 2025. 

Supervisor recommends the reappointment of George Barbu to the Zoning Board of Appeals as 
Planning Commission representative for a 3-year term ending December 31, 2025. 

Supervisor recommends the reappointment of Dan McQueer and Grant Howard to the Farmland 
Preservation Board for a 2-year term ending December 31, 2024.  

Supervisor recommends the reappointment of Cal Messing, Judy Klager, and Steve Wahl to the 
Board of Review for a 2-year term ending December 31, 2024. 



Neff	Trucking	&	Contracting	Inc.													
18118	Timberlake	Trail		 	 	 	 	 734-385-6158	
Manchester,	MI	48158	 	 	 	 	 	 734-476-0467	
	

	
	
*Per	push=	any	snowfall	equaling	1"-3":	for	every	additional	1"	there	will	be		
an	additional	charge	of	$	5.75	per	inch.	
	
**Salting	will	be	done	after	every	push	of	1"	of	snow	or	more.		1”	or	less	accumulations	will	be	a	salting	
event.	
	
Notice	to	all	customers:	
Any	salt	pricing	in	this	contract	may	vary	according	to	the	current	market	price	and	availability.	Neff	
Trucking	&	Contracting	Inc.	feels	confident	that	we	have	enough	salt	in	our	possession	and/or	on	
reserve	to	take	care	of	all	of	our	accounts	accordingly.	
	
Neff	Trucking	&	Contracting	is	not	responsible	for	any	slip	and	fall	accidents	due	to	any	snow	or	ice	
accumulation	on	premises.	
	
All	snow	removal	will	be	done	by	7:00	a.m.,	weather	permitting.	
	
Neff	Trucking	&	Contracting	Inc.	is	fully	insured	with	all	necessary	liability	insurance.		An	up	to	date	
policy	is	available	upon	request.		If	you	have	any	questions,	please	feel	free	to	contact	us	at	anytime	at	
734-476-0467	
	
Respectfully	Submitted:	Neff	Trucking	&	Contracting	Inc.		
	
Accepted	By:	 Accepted	Date	

	 Bridgewater	Township	Hall	
	

10990	Clinton	Rd,	Manchester,	MI	48158		

	
Estimate	Date:	11/28/22	

	
Items	

	
Snow	Removal	Bid	

		
	

	
	
											1	

	
Plow	Lot:	$55.00	

	
Shovel	Walks:	$42.00	

	
Salt	Walks:	$42.00	

	
	
	

	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	 	
	

	
	
	
		



������������	��
� ����������������������������������� !�������
��������
"#����

$�%&�$�'( ���

)*+�,-.�./010�2,3456�77789:�;�**4<�./010�,<=>015.)?@A+4@A�4B@ACD@E�FGB@ACD@EGHIJK;ALEMBNDGN?O@?PQ4@+ R?JSPNTLGN?GTCDUCN?IJD@?HVLB@@OM@A1LGN+W@ESLVX�3MG@RN?�YZX�7877�LG�Z7+7:�<W�514[\]̂_̀ab̀^̀�_c�dè�fgh�i]jd̀�kĵ�]lm\nop�dè�q[r�\om�̂̀sjd̀�sjo_dĵ_opt\uùccv�g�̂̀ujss̀ om�jlnjo�w�kĵ�sjo_dĵ_opjoxya�g�mjozd�de_o{�_dzc�òùcc\̂y�dj�̂̀sjd̀xy�|̀�\|x̀�dj�d]̂o�l]slc�jotj}�k̂js�ejs̀ v��~e_c�_c�k\̂�c]l̀ _̂ĵ�dj�̂̀xy_opjo�\�m_\x̀̂�dj�u\xx�j]d��èo��̀�e\�̀�\o�\x\̂sv�� �̀u\o�m_cu]cc��èo�yj]�p̀d�\�sjs̀ od�dj�̂̀�_̀�v~e\o{ca~js��������gue\̀x�h̀cc_joc��s\_xdj�sc̀cc_joc��_x�s\ouècd̀̂vĵp����������jom\ya��udj|̀ �̂��a�w�ww��w��w�q������dejslcjod��_x�s\ouècd̀̂vĵp��������������fgh�hr�����f�~���www� ¡�����~q�hr����fq¢£���h�~ejs\ca�qx̀\c̀�c̀ �̀\¤\uèm�kĵ�¥̂_mp̀�\d̀̂�~j�oce_lv��_ue\̀x�������¢̂ d̀uèo�[\x{j�¦p̂̀ duèovx\x{j�d̀\s]_cvujs§���������jom\ya��udj|̀ �̂��a�w�ww��w��w�q�������gue\̀x�h̀cc_joc�¦sc̀cc_joc��_x�s\ouècd̀̂vĵp§��̈��©̀o�� c̀x̀y�¦©̀ov� c̀x̀y�d̀\s]_cvujs§����������fgh�hr�����f�~���www� ¡�����~q�hr����fq¢£���h�
ª«�¬ª'��ª�ª®��&&̄�ª°���&�ª�$�±ª�²%�&ª³���́�'ªª°ª°��®�%�µ®�«ª̄��¬ª'�&��¶	�	�	���  ��ª·&³��¶ �����«(ª'³̧ª�ª®¹&ªµ%�³̄�µ³���'(�®�%��¢̂ d̀uèo�[\x{jq̂jº̀ud��ms_o_cd̂\dĵt�uuj]odc�£̀ù_�\|x̀»¼���̈½¾½¿�¼��À�_�_c_jo�jk�~̀\s�fgh�wwÁ��¥_cejl�r_̂ux̀��v��̀Âd̀̂a��g�Ã ������Ä�Ã�ÃwÃ��w���̀Âd���w�����Å�Ä�Ã�ÃwÃ���������Å�p̂̀ duèovx\x{j�d̀\s]_cvujs����� ���������
ÆÆÆÇÈÉÊËÌÍÎÇÏÐËÑÒÊÈ�ÆÉ�ÓÐ�ÔÍÓÉÐ��



Date Bridgewater Township To
Description

Quote #

Estimator Email

Date

Our price is valid for thirty (30) days, after which time UIS SCADA reserves the right to review and modify any and all portions of its proposal.

This proposal contains pricing and other information confidential and proprietary to UIS SCADA, and disclosure of the contents of this letter and any 
attachments to persons or organizations outside of this agreement is not authorized without specific written permission from UIS SCADA.

UIS GROUP OF COMPANIES - TERMS AND CONDITIONS

UIS SCADA Approved by October 31, 2022

Exclusions and Clarifications

Our quote is based on straight time during normal hours of 7:00 A.M. - 3:30 P.M., Monday through Friday.

Please make Purchase Orders/Subcontracts out to:  UIS SCADA, Inc. and reference Quote #222085

$15,550.00

$20,275.00

Ken Wesley ken.wesley@teamuis.com

Scope of Work Cost

October 31, 2022 Michael Sessions
msessions@vil-manchester.org

222085
WWTP SCADA Upgrades

Customer

Option 1 - WWTP SCADA Remote Access with Monitoring & Control

Furnish and install one (1) Allen Bradley Micro Logix 1400 PLC Gateway and Cellular modem with necessary 

antenna hardware to interface with the existing WWTP PLC.

Provide necessary PLC and CRUiSE HMI programming for monitoring and control of the existing WWTP process 

as found on the existing local HMI.

Provide the first year of the CRUiSE (cloud-based HMI) subscription and cellular fees, currently $2,375.00 per 

year.  The CRUiSE provides easy trending, reports, unlimited remote connections, and alarm notifications via 

voice calls, emails, and text message

Provide necessary labor to troubleshoot the Generator alarms.

Provide necessary startup and training services.

Option  - WWTP SCADA Remote Access with Monitoring Only

Furnish and install one (1) Allen Bradley Micro Logix 1400 PLC Gateway and Cellular modem with necessary 

antenna hardware to interface with the existing WWTP PLC.

Provide necessary PLC and CRUiSE HMI programming for monitoring of the existing WWTP process as found 

on the existing local HMI.

Total for Option 1

Provide the first year of the CRUiSE (cloud-based HMI) subscription and cellular fees, currently $1,050.00 per 

year.  The CRUiSE provides easy trending, reports, unlimited remote connections, and alarm notifications via 

voice calls, emails, and text message

Provide necessary labor to troubleshoot the Generator alarms.

Provide necessary startup and training services.

Total for Option 2

 

UIS Group of Companies

2290 Bishop Circle East

Dexter, MI  48130

(734) 424-1200 1 of 3

Utilities Instrumentation Service

UIS SCADA

UIS Renewable Power

mailto:msessions@vil-manchester.org
mailto:msessions@vil-manchester.org
mailto:msessions@vil-manchester.org
mailto:msessions@vil-manchester.org
mailto:msessions@vil-manchester.org
mailto:msessions@vil-manchester.org
mailto:msessions@vil-manchester.org


Bridgewater Township 
 

Zoning Administrator Report 

November 2022 

During this period, the following applications were received, reviewed, and acted upon.  Also included 
is a summary of ordinance enforcement and administration activities: 

Zoning Compliance Certificates and Administrative Site Plan Approval:   

1. Zoning Compliance Certificate – Van Doren (10073 Kies Rd.).  Application for zoning 
approval to construct a new single-family dwelling and attached garage.  Approved per revised 
plans. 

2. Zoning Compliance Certificate – Summit Homebuilding LLC/Verbeek (10830/11040 E. 
Austin Rd.).  Application for zoning approval to construct an addition to an existing second 
dwelling on this 50+ acre farm parcel.  Approved as an allowable alteration to a legal 
nonconforming single-family dwelling per Section 16.04B of the Zoning Ordinance. 

3. Zoning Compliance Certificate – Knight (8811 Schellenberger Rd.).  Application for zoning 
approval to construct a new single-family dwelling and attached garage to replace a fire-damaged 
building.  Approved. 

Addressing Assignment: 

4. Parcel Q-17-16-200-007 (Van Doren). Address assigned as 10073 Kies Road. 

Ordinance Enforcement: 

None this month 

Ordinance Administration and Other Items of Interest: 

5. Rural Reach Internet tower alterations.  No new information.   

6. Other telephone calls and emails.  During this period, I received telephone calls and emails 
regarding requests for zoning district information and questions about Zoning Ordinance 
standards for new single-family dwellings, accessory structures, and land divisions.  I also 
directed an enquiry about well and septic requirements to the county Health Department. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Rodney C. Nanney 
Zoning Administrator 



  

December 2022 | Bridgewater Township | 517.456.7728 | www.twp-bridgewater.org 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

Inside This Issue 

 

ARPA Update    1 

Broadband Update    2 

Clerk News    2 

PC Activities    3 

Clean-Up Day     3 

Treasurer’s Corner    4 

    

    

 

  

      

 

 

American Rescue Plan Act Update 
By: Laurie Fromhart, Township Supervisor 
 

Townships’ ability to put American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) dollars to use 
in their communities was greatly broadened and simplified under the 
final rule announced by the U.S. Department of Treasury in early 
January.  More than 98% of Michigan townships applied to access their 
allocation of State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) through 
ARPA, which allows millions of dollars to flow into local communities. In 
total, townships received more than $500 million in federal coronavirus 
relief money. 
 

Under the final rule, there remain four spending categories under which 
townships may spend their ARPA dollars. Perhaps the greatest change is 
in the “Revenue Loss” category, a new “standard allowance,” up to $10 
million, that townships can elect to take to use the funds for 
“government services.” Before, most general government services or 
projects could only be funded if the township could demonstrate 
“revenue loss.”  Now, under the final rule, townships that select the new 
“standard allowance may use that amount for government services,” 
without having to demonstrate any “revenue loss.”  
 

Because all but one Michigan township has an allocation less than $10 
million, this means that Bridgewater Township can elect to use its full 
allocation of $181,000 for general township services, projects and uses.  
The Board of Trustees continues to discuss how best to allocate our 
ARPA funds for the benefit of the community.  Possible projects include 
township hall expansion, township hall parking lot improvements, and 
local road projects.  Road closures due to failed bridges and culverts 
have the greatest impact upon our residents.  We are currently working 
with the road commission to prioritize bridges and culverts of concern 
based upon their respective ratings to determine estimated replacement 
costs along with cost-sharing for border roads with neighboring 
townships.  APRA funds must be obligated by December 31, 2024 and 
expended by December 31, 2026.  Please stay tuned as we consider how 
best to allocate our ARPA funds! 
 
 
 

 
 

Volume 4, Issue 4 

 

Mission Statement 
 

“To provide our constituents a 
people focused approach to 
public service built upon the 
simplicity and efficiency of 
rural government where all 
public bodies work closely 

together to be more 
responsive to the public 

needs.” 
 
 
 

 

                                                                1                                          

Bridgewater Township Newsletter 



 

  
   

 

  

  
  

  

2 

 
Broadband Update 
By:  Cal Messing, WCBB Task Force Representative 
 
Broadband access for Washtenaw County is now fully funded, due in part to the early 
start in the county that put us first in line for funding from the various sources. The 
county has signed contracts with Charter, Midwest Energy & Communications (MEC) 
Washtenaw Fiber Properties and Comcast.  The contracts call for completion of the 
buildout by the end of 2024 but many people will see service available sooner. The 
contracts with the various providers were pursued with an eye toward where they 
were already providing some service.  
 
Bridgewater is unique in that almost all the township will be served by Mercury 
Broadband, the only township in the county to be served by them. A few properties  
on the edges of the township will be served by MEC. An interactive map of the entire 
county is now available on the county website or the Broadband Taskforce website. 
The map will allow you to put in your address and it will tell you the provider at your 
address, the estimated completion date and probable cost. Most providers will have 2 
levels of service available, 250mb/sec and 1gb/sec. 
 
 
 

 

 

 

Many parts of Washtenaw County have been underserved or unserved relative to Broadband options.  
This project will bring to every resident the opportunities made possible by high-speed internet. 

 

 

 

 

From the Office of the Clerk, Michelle McQueer  
 

Happy Thanksgiving! I am just catching my breath from a historic mid-term 
general election.  
 

There were 1,007 ballots cast in total, with in-person voters still the 
majority. We saw many new and young voters.  It was so nice to meet many 
of you in person. The day went off seamlessly with the help of incredible 
election inspectors from our community. A very large round of applause 
goes out to every one of you. Elections are the foundation to our freedom 
and could never be accomplished without the community’s support. I am 
sure you saw a neighbor or two working the polls, please thank them for 
their civic duty.  
 

The County Clerk recently reported that the County canvas is complete and 
certified. Now back to the day-to-day business of our Township.  Jane 
Binder is our new Deputy Clerk; she comes to the job with a long history of 
election knowledge. She makes my life easier and our elections complete. 
 

With Proposal 2 passing, uncertainty is the future for now. There will be 
many changes to the election process to come. I promise I will do my very 
best to implement the new changes and keep you all informed. Watch our 
website for any news regarding these changes. Be sure to check out the 
Clerks page on our township website to find out your voting history. If you 
have any questions, please contact your Township Clerk’s Office at 517-315-
7545 or email at bridgewatertwpclerk@yahoo.com. 
 

Merry Christmas and Happy New Year! 
                                                                                    
 
 

mailto:bridgewatertwpclerk@yahoo.com


 

 

 

 
 

 
 

3 

Planning Commission Activities 
By:  Dave Horney, Chair 
 

Bridgewater Township has a zoning ordinance that gets updated or 
changed from time to time. Changes may need to be made to reflect 
pertinent legislative action or court decisions. Additionally, citizens 
will bring to our attention issues that they would like to see 
addressed. Some of these issues may be very simple (keeping 
chickens in the hamlet) varying to the very complex (allowing the 
production of commercial or industrial scale solar power). In general, 
it is not the policy of your planning commission to make changes to 
our ordinance simply for the benefit of single individual or business.  
Most ordinance changes are usually viewed through a wider lens in 
terms of how the ordinance will impact the entire township and the 
pros and cons of such a change. So how does this procedure work? 
 
The first step is an issue coming to our attention that would require a 
modification of our ordinance. Again, this can be a citizen or business 
that thinks there is a deficiency. We normally review the request to 
make sure the issue is not covered in some portion of the ordinance 
and simply needs clarification with the citizen.  

The planning commission then will discuss whether there is a 
consensus that we wish to address the issue. If it is felt that there is a 
need to modify the ordinance, then we begin work on the language 
of the ordinance.  When we have wording that seems to be 
satisfactory, we set a public hearing date. This portion of the meeting 
is designed to allow the public a chance to comment on the proposed 
change. It is not really designed to involve back and forth between 
the planning commission and residents. You talk, we listen. 
Sometimes we will attempt to clarify a point, but again, it is not really 
a question-and-answer session.  

After the public hearing we may move to recommend the adoption 
of the amendment. If or when we would recommend the 
amendment, (by majority vote), it would then be sent to the Board of 
Trustees. At that time generally one of three things would happen. 
First if could be adopted as is, second it could be turned down, and 
third it could be sent back with directions to modify or rework it.  

This in a nutshell is the process to amend the township’s zoning 
ordinance.   

 

 
 

 

Clean-Up Day 2022 
By:  Michelle McQueer 

Fall cleanup 2022 was very well received 

and successful!  Our vendor’s, Modern 

Waste and Jim’s Scrap Metal did an 

outstanding job. Our super volunteer’s 

worked hard stacking, tossing, and lifting 

all the collective trash.  Thank you, Amy 

Ahrens and Josh McQueer. Also, a big 

Thank You to Washtenaw County for the 

assistance with the tire collection. The tire 

disposal was fully funded by the EGLE 

Scrap Tire Cleanup Grant. Finally, I would 

like to thank all the Bridgewater Township 

residents that showed up, waited 

patiently, even with smiles and warm 

greetings, and used the opportunity to 

unload some oldies but goodies. 85 cars, 

trucks, trailers, and vans moved through 

the drop off line. Vehicles were lined up 

until noon. 3 Volunteers were present for 

the day’s event. 250 Tires of various sizes 

were collected. 12 Tons of trash was 

collected and compacted. 45 Yards of 

scrap metal was collected for reuse. 5 

Fantastic vendor employees were on hand 

to receive and process materials. The total 

event time was 4 hours with the last truck 

leaving at 2:00 p.m.  Thank you all for 

helping me bring this event to our 

residents of Bridgewater Township on 

behalf of the Bridgewater Township Board 

of Trustees. 

 



                                                                                          
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

STATE 
EDUCATION 

20%

COUNTY 
24%

SCHOOL 
12%

TOWNSHIP 
4%

WCC
11%

LISD 
25%

LIBRARY
4%

CLINTON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PRINCIPAL RESIDENCE EXEMPTION

STATE 
EDUCATION 

18%

COUNTY 
22%

SCHOOL 
26%

TOWNSHIP 
4%

WCC
10%

WISD 
17%

LIBRARY
3%

MANCHESTER SCHOOL DISTRICT
PRINCIPAL RESIDENCE EXEMPTION

STATE 
EDUCATION 

18%

COUNTY 
21%

SCHOOL 
27%

TOWNSHIP 
4%

WCC
10%

WISD 
17%

LIBRARY
3%

SALINE SCHOOL DISTRICT
PRINCIPAL RESIDENCE EXEMPTION

                                                   4 
 

From the Desk of the Treasurer, Amy Ahrens                                                            
 

Winter Property Taxes will be mailed on December 1, 2022.  They are due on February 14, 2023. 
From February 15th - 28th, 2023 add 1% penalty.  After March 1, 2023 they must be paid to the Washtenaw 
County Treasurer at 200 North Main Street, Suite 200, Ann Arbor, MI 48107.  The County Treasurer’s office 
telephone number is (734) 222-6600.   
 

Options for paying your property taxes:                                                                              
 Old National Bank branches: 

 115 East Main Street, Manchester, MI 48158 (734) 396-9300 
 200 North Maple Road, Saline, MI 48176 (734) 470-5200 

 Mailing your tax payment or leaving in the black drop box at the Bridgewater Township Hall, 10990 Clinton, 
Manchester, MI 48158. 
 

I decided to take this opportunity to educate residents about where their tax dollars go.  The three pie charts 
below represent the three school districts (Clinton, Manchester and Saline) within Bridgewater Township and 
the taxing agencies (Bridgewater Township, Lenawee Intermediate School District, Manchester and Saline 
Libraries, School Districts, Washtenaw Community College, Washtenaw County and Washtenaw Intermediate 
School District). 
 

On the pie charts below, you can see where your tax dollars are distributed by each school district and 
taxing agencies:  
 
 
 



������������		�
� �������������������������

��������� ���

�� !�""�#$%#&$'()$%*+,�$$(�-% ./�01"% ./234�%"56%*78%+ 1$.!9&:�'&$':#;<#&$=.;%$4(�>%%56%*?�'&+@% !�(A�B%=&*1&$�CA�DEDD��'�EF+2G�H@�IJ8K��L������M�N�O��OP�����Q���������O������O������������O�R����S��T�U��Q��O��R���������������������O���O����O��V��O�����������R��W���O�R�W����Q�WW�����X��Y��ZO���������P���Q�����W�������R����������P��������O�Q����������OO������O��������R�����W���������W��V�������QO�����O������OZ����O�[��M������O�����������P�������O���V�R��������\����R���O[��]������POX[̂



�������������	�
� ������������������������������������������� !�������"�#���$

��������% ��&

'()*�+,-./0120�+23./,104.2�15.60�7/189:�;4242<�=4::>'/.,*?10/4@41�A14::492@.6/0�B-814::492@.6/0C@.,@1>0D290EF.* @G/4>04C>G1/.281::9H54I9>G.-D@.,J�KK1/84>LMCG.0,14:D@.,J�/489//14>421204N69>C<,14:D@.,J�>349:)9/C6,4@GD9)6J)12D51:)(42C9)(1/)K.29>D@.,J�/1H59/<C100D290J�K<.6:)C84:O,12@G9>09/D./<J�K(1::1@9C84:O,12@G9>09/D./<JK>@G145:9C84:O,12@G9>09/D./<J�I42)/1,(C<,14:D@.,J�@42)HC9:>9/12)5/4<<>D@.,J�(..)>49PPQC1.:D@.,J1,G9/,12RPC<,14:D@.,J�)/12)/9(>)@C<,14:D@.,J�)51/0:9HSC<,14:D@.,J�)01,1<29C4@:.6)D@.,J-10)6/6>>9:CG.0,14:D@.,J�-1004,@@159SCG.0,14:D@.,J�:1/.@ID11/.2C<,14:D@.,J�0-0,4I9C<,14:D@.,J1(,1G.2HC<,14:D@.,J�5900H@C6,4@GD9)6J�(4::41,5/42I,12C<,14:D@.,J�51//H/1::92C1.:D@.,J5/4)<9(109/0(->6-9/84>./CH1G..D@.,J�559T916C,@>DISMD,4D6>J�,1/>G1K@C<,14:D@.,J@42)HU,U@:1/IC@.,9/4@1D@.,J�-/.@G1/QLRC<,14:D@.,J�-1>0./)4::.256/2>C<,14:D@.,J�/48/14>42C1.:D@.,J9::92D.>6::VWC<,14:D@.,J�9).>09/56/CH1G..D@.,J�@.::42>,.,VCH1G..D@.,J�9X.334@9WVMC<,14:D@.,J31/,9/>,1/I90RQSYQC<,14:D@.,J�3..)12)(429<6HC1.:D@.,J�31G6<9:C,9)D6,4@GD9)6J�<)/.>>900CH1G..D@.,J<..)/4@GMC>5@<:.51:D290J�GG659/C,@>DISMD,4D6>J�G9/5C,1G.29HD@.,J�:.)4>9-1/IC>5@<:.51:D290JK>9939:)CH1G..D@.,J�,4@GK31/,CH1G..D@.,J�/12)K(G400C100D290J�I/:1G149C>5@<:.51:D290J>H54:DI.:.2C<,14:D@.,J�I>@G1/-LVMSC<,14:D@.,J�>0/4@I:IC6,4@GD9)6J�>09892>:42)1,1/49C<,14:D@.,J:16/1D>9H3/49)C,12@G9>09/@/@D./<J�6:SLSCH1G..D@.,J�:9>:9HD)91/G1,,9/C,12@G9>09/@/@D./<J:16/49D5/9(4>C<,14:D@.,J�,(G)YSCH1G..D@.,J�291:D54::90)916XC>,40G</.6-KK/D@.,J�.::49>MLSPC<,14:D@.,J-G)C)G)(:1(D@.,J�/60GD/1:94<GC>0K.9>G91:0GD./<J�/,4:I9HC0(-O,12@G9>09/D./<J�/60GD8125.<9:92C<,14:D@.,J/9342<9/C@.,@1>0D290J�>(990:94:124>C<,14:D@.,J�>1/1@.::49/SC100D290J�>G91D812866/92C-/.84)9D290J0G9//.2C,@>DISMD,4D6>J�0.,,122C,9)D6,4@GD9)6J�(.:489/K/CH1G..D@.,J�(4::41,I9,29/CH1G..D@.,Z109*;.2)1H[�\.89,59/�W[�MLMM�10�SS*M]�̂;�_̀F����$�!$����!�������abb�"� !�����c%$������!��!���! !���!��c����d����
�!$���e%!�f��ghijkl��m��$������� !����"!����c���������!����!�c�������dln� ��!��$�!o�!c�!������!���$�!�������"�������"���!���!���c%�$!$$���l��#!�����$�������������������������c���c�������!��!$!���� !$�����!��d���� ��c!��!��!��l
��p����!�c���������������q��"�����!$$"!�����������������r�����
�!$!� �����s$������!$!� ����$�c�!�dt"���lc��um���r������#!!���s�!!��$t�$��!��l��"u��
���c��v"�!���s��l!"�!��t$�w�!$�!���l��"u��x�e�!��s���!���t"���lc��u��v��c�y���!��s!��ct��$���!$����c$lc��u��z������r��!�$sw�����$��!�$td���lc��u��z�!��{�$!��sw�$��$!��|�t"���lc��u��
��}!$����s����d��t��l�!�u���!��"!��cn�!!�s���$�!�d���$�t"���lc��u��y����!�}!�!�sc�!�!�|t"���lc��u��e�$�#��c%�!d�s����$$��dt��lc��u��y���$�����!�$!�!�sc���$���!�$!�t"���lc��u��{���d�y���!d�s�%c���!dt"���lc��u��{����#��$��s����t�$��!��c�l��"u��~�!����!�c�!��s�!!��%����t������lc��u��z!��!����sw"!����t"���lc��u����c���"��$$���s���"��$$��t������lc��u��y��d�x���$�!�sc��d��tc��c$�l�!�u�������{������s�������t"���lc��u��y�����x��!�sc����!dt"���lc��u��z����}!$�c����sw���c!�!$�!t������lc��u��n�d$$�#!��s�d$$"�!��t"���lc��u��v����{������s������l!���t"���lc��u��r���e$%��$%�s�$�$%��$%�t"���lc��u��fd��#!�"�!��s��!�"�!�tc��%cclc��u����c!���! !$s"�c!"�! !$td���lc��u��z�!��#����c�!���sw�!����c�!���bbt"���lc��u��z!$$�c�z��!$sw��w��!$�t"���lc��u��$��d������c!�s$%�����c!t��lc��u��n��c!�z���$�s�w���$t��lc��u��r��x!$z����$�s$�!$w����$�	t"���lc��u����c�!��!����c%��s���c%�����dtd���lc��u��y���$�"��$$���sc���$�t���c������"!lc��u��#!������!��s�!�l����!�����t"���lc��u��f�"!��~���!�s��%���!�t"���lc��u��f��!�����d$%d�s�w"�d$%dt"���lc��u��#�������!��s���t��� ��!l�!�u�yd�����n !�d�s�!� �dt"���lc��u��x����m�"�!�s���"�!t������lc��u��f�$$�!�{��c���$��s��$$�!l���c���$��t"���lc��u��x!��n��!�$���s�d��!��""�!t"���lc��u��e��$�}����$



�������������	�
� ������������������������������������������� !�������"�#���$

��������% &�&

'()�*+�,(*+�*-./0,12,3#�4�5�4&���!�� !���6���������7�� !����!��!�������"����� !�$�"������"� !�����!$8��9�!$!�����$��!�:;9�!6!$$�7����!7��!��!�"��!������ ��������!�""�!"�!�����$��7�������!�$��!�"!�67�������������"!��!����6!$$��$�����$����6�!���7�$���!���������!�������� ��!�� !�$�"��8������!9�!�!��$�����!���!�������<=�>?@AB�����������$���6��6�����������!����!$$��"���!�%!7�6��6!���$��!���7��!�""�!"�!�����$��7�����78�������!�C��$!���$�� ��!�������������$��!����!���!��!�������"����6!$$����������"�6����7����!�C��$!���$�� ��!����<=�>?@A���$�!�8'(1,�+(/DEF�)/D�F/GHIJ�H�KJL�MNOPQJR����6���6��$���7������!$!����%!�$�$�7���6��STPU�UJVUJRJOQHQNWJ�X���%����7�����!��!$!���� !��!�!Y����6��"��C��$!���C��!�
"!ZPUUJOQ�<TPRJ�[VJHIJUB�\HRTO�]JOQLTUQ̂8��C!��7�6������$������!����������� ��!8��_$���!�������̀ ���$!8��8"� aNIJbc�OJdQ�<TPRJ�bJHeJURB�fHQQ�<Hbb�HOe�\TJGHQJB�L̂ T�MNĝQ�hJ�HhbJ�QT�JdJUQ�NOKbPJOiJ�TWJUbHMJePiI�HiQNWNQcj��klmmnloopqrstuvwxvyrz��{ru|lmupqrstuvwxvyrzaNIJbc�OJdQ�[JOHQJ�bJHeJURB�}UNi�~JRhNQQ�HOe�]NOONJ�=UNOIRB�L̂ T�MNĝQ�hJ�HhbJ�QT�JdJUQNOKbPJOiJ�TWJU�bHMJePiI�HiQNWNQc�������6����3!��������6�:!$�����$!������%$̀ $!��!8��6��"�8"� �TWJUOTU��UJQîJO�] N̂QMJUB����6$!����"!�$�����!���!$%�������$�$!$$��������6����!��� !�����X��6��"�8"� Y��EE�,(�-��TQJ�~��TO�[=�>���>����!6�$!�7��� ��!���6��6�������� !��""�!"�!������"8��TQJ�S�[�TO�<=�>?@A�NORQJHe���!6�$!������!$!� !$���6��6��������:�����!$$!$���!�%!7�$��!�6��6!��$������!�""�!"�!�����$��78����$�$�!�������!$��!��$�������!������! !�7��!8�$!��7������!��!$��$��!���� ��!����$��7����7�������8���[̂ HUTO��UJRJUWHQNTO�[TiNJQcLLL�[̂ HUTO�UJRJUWHQNTO[TiNJQc�TUg�������������������� ����¡�¢�£��¤���£�����£� ¥�����££��£��� ����¤ ¦�������� §��̈�£ ���©̈�¢�§� ��̈���¤��¤���©�ª §��£«��¬��©����������¢�£�������¦��ª������������ �§£̈���¤§©� ��� £������£�¥£¦��¥�«�



������������	
��� ����������������������������������������������������� �! 

�"�#��"���$ ���

%&'(�)*+,+*-&./0'�)*+,+'.&./0'�1�23))�4*&56758*09:;<99+*�=0>+*.,�?,<99+*@A&,B.+'&AC(D0*EF30: >*/(E+A&.+*.A5,<5+*-/,0*@G&B00DC09H&.+:8*/(&GI�J0-+9>+*�KLI�MNMM�&.�NO:PK�)Q�R;3S����#����T��� ��U�#���������V�W���XTYZ�[����W��V�# ����\���V�W�������W���� Y���������������� �������������"�#������� ����������������]���������������Z����̂��_��T�Z���������W����W�������� �$���TYZ�W��$��V�W������V��# ��[��V��]��������������������V� ���������������Z��������V����̂��S���Y�����U �]����V������ Z���������������������������# ������������]��]��]$ ̀Z����������������������aV��������������W��[������������Z����������Z���V�Z�������������� ����]����� �����������������b���c�_���������d������������e������� �������������W���f#���������������� �������Z����������d����
�gg Z������������� �]$�# ������� �����������]#������U��]���#���V��#�������h�"�#��U�����]������_ ���̂�������������Z��$��W��[�������������Z� ��[��������U����Z��̂�����]�#���Z����������Z������# ��������]����������� ��������������[�����#���V�����V#����U�]���#����\��������h��Z������������������Z�����V��[�����������̂��i�]��T������"�]$�[��Z�U�#�T�W�������]���#�����ZU ��������W��������� �����̂�_�����T�W���������W�� �# ���[�W����Z��[��Z�������ZZ#���U����������������j�]�̂��T��������V�����]� �����[�����������]#Z���������T�]���"���V������!k\�������W��������W���]���#��������"���� �����������̂��T������Z�����Z����[�����������W�#�����$�����V�����]� U�����U�W����"���"������[�������� #"��]�[�]��V���]#Z����������VV��V������#���U����#��������#��W�"�����"U����U�l�]�Z"��̂���������l������������[�W�]� ����[��Z���]��Z#��]� ����U�����#���[[�]�����m��"�n�����"#��������W��� ��Z����U�"��[������ ��U�������������������"#����̂�������������Z��$��W��[�U�#��������U�f#�����������]��]���������T����$�[��W��������]���#���V�������� ����������� ���������������\���V�W����X�\����opqqrs�tuvrswxyuqqpz{w|�}usrxwrs
~xx{xw{z��srx{�rzwx��{w��w�r��uzxrs��w{uz��q�z��rqrzw��z���{xr�pxr�u��z�wps���srxups�rx�{z���x�wrz���yupzw|�x{z�r������



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Road Maintenance Report  
October 24, 2022 – November 6, 2022  
 
Maintenance  
The following maintenance activities were performed in individual townships:  
 
Ann Arbor Township  

• Culvert Replacement – Dixboro Road 
• Fallen Trees – Whitmore Lake Road 
• Local Road Dust Control 

 
Augusta Township  

• Cleaned Pipes – Rawsonville Road 
 

Bridgewater Township  
• Boom Mow – Schwab Road 
• Fallen Trees – Clinton Road 
• Grind Stumps – Hogan Road 
• Limestone Patch – Wilbur Road: 28 tons 

 
Dexter Township  

• Base Paving – Huron River Drive 
• HMA Pulverize – Huron River Drive 
• Limestone Resurfacing Project – Wylie Road: 1,565 tons 
• Local Road Dust Control 
• Primary Road Dust Control 

 
Freedom Township  

• Fallen Trees – Ernst Road 
• Gravel Patch – Bemis Road, Schmitz Road: 6 tons 
• Gravel Resurfacing Project – Rentz Road: 4,698 tons 
• Grind Stumps – Rents Road 
• Limestone Patch – Bemis Road, Schmitz Road: 8 tons 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	12012022 Bridgewater Twp Board of Trustees Agenda
	110322_minutes_draft
	100622_minutes_Approved
	Yahoo Mail - RE_ Culverts
	Bridgewater Township Culvert Locations - Rated
	Bridgewater_Culverts

	Bridges and Culverts of Concern
	BridgewaterTownship Culvert Locations
	Bridgewater Twp - Connection Fee Study DRAFT
	12012022 resoluton BOT 2023 meeting dates
	12012022 memo board appointments
	Yahoo Mail - FW_ UIS SCADA QUOTE# 222085 - WWTP SCADA UPGRADES
	222085 Bridgewater Township WWTP SCADA Upgrades
	2022-11 Bridgewater Twp Zoning Report
	Dec 2022 newsletter final
	Yahoo Mail - Randall property
	Yahoo Mail - Fwd_ Important Information about Gravel Mining Bills
	Yahoo Mail - Land Preservation Presentation & CTPP Wrap-Up
	Road-Maintenance-Report-10.24-11.06



